Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Monday, 1 October 2007

Present: Councillor Dennis Edgerley (Chair), Councillor Laura Lennox (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Ken Ball, Alan Cain, Mrs Marie Gray, Margaret Iddon, Greg Morgan, Geoffrey Russell, Edward Smith and Iris Smith

07.OS.84 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Harold Heaton and Margaret Lees.

07.0S.85 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 3 September 2007 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

In relation to Minute 07.OS.83 (A Customer Focused Council – Implementing the Outcomes of Chorley's Business Process Review) the Chair reported that he would request officers to report at the end of the meeting on the Council's shared financial services arrangements with South Ribble.

07.OS.86 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest by any of the Committee Members on any of the items on the agenda.

07.OS.87 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

No members of the public had requested the opportunity to raise question(s) on any of the agenda items.

07.OS.88 EXECUTIVE CABINET - 4 OCTOBER 2007

The Chair requested that the item on the Executive Cabinet for the 4 October meeting regarding the annual refresh of the Corporate Strategy for 2007/08 – 2009/10 be discussed at the Committee.

The Chief Executive outlined the changes to the Corporate Strategy and would be the Council's key strategic document. It would be at the heart of the Council's corporate business planning process and the key driver for delivering Chorley Council's vision priorities and strategic outcomes. In line with the corporate business planning process, the three-year Corporate Strategy was reviewed and refreshed on an annual basis and where appropriate changes recommended, including the introduction of new key projects which would deliver real improvements for the community.

07.OS.89 CHORLEY MARKETS UPDATE

Further to Minute 07.OS.64 (2 August 2007) the Corporate Director (Business) submitted a report updating Members on progress with Chorley Markets.

The report indicated that a Markets Steering Group had been formally established in May 2007 with traders representatives from both the covered and flat iron markets and the Council, with a jointly prepared Action Plan. The Action Plan showed that

considerable progress had been made and the report indicated the key achievements that had been made to date.

Some of the recommendations from the Scrutiny Inquiry into Chorley Markets had been utilised by the Working Group.

RESOLVED – That the report be noted.

07.0S.90 LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL - CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY - 'EVERY CHILD MATTERS' MINUTES

Further to Minute 07.OS.78 (3 September 2007) the Committee received the minutes of the Lancashire Overview and Scrutiny session held on 28 August regarding 'Every Child Matters'. The Minutes allowed Members the opportunity to determine any action that Chorley Council could take to enhance delivery of the project outcomes. It was reported that no action was required at the present time however this may be looked at at a later date.

RESOLVED - That the Minutes be noted.

07.OS.91 FORWARD PLAN

The Committee received the Council's Forward Plan setting out details of the key executive decisions expected to be taken between 1 October 2007 to 31 January 2008.

The Plan identified several matters for potential decisions by the Executive and the Committee was requested to indicate those items that it wished to examine in advance of consideration by the Executive.

RESOLVED - That the Forward Plan be noted.

07.OS.92 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee received the updated Overview and Scrutiny Programme for the remainder of the Municipal Year.

The programme included the envisaged timescale for the ongoing scrutiny inquiries and the planned monitoring of past inquiry recommendations.

RESOLVED – That the work programme be noted.

07.OS.93 CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2007/08 - MONITORING

The Committee received a report from the Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation) updating Members on the progress of the 2007/08 Capital Programme and setting out a recommendation from the Corporate Improvement Board for the approved of an increase by the Executive Cabinet.

The report indicating that the latest Capital Programme forecast for 2007/08. However an increase in the programme of £414,860 to £8,673,310 and the significant reason for the increase was set out in the report.

RESOLVED – that the report be noted.

07.0S.94 A CUSTOMER FOCUSSED COUNCIL - IMPLEMENTING THE OUTCOMES OF CHORLEY'S BUSINESS PROCESS REVIEW

The Chair accepted as urgent, consideration of this item, not included on the agenda in order for members of the Committee to receive clarification on the Council's shared financial services arrangements with South Ribble.

The Assistant Chief Executive (Business Transformation and Improvement) clarified the proposals for Chorley and South Ribble Councils to share financial services. He also clarified the robustness of the projected financial arrangements and explained how the proposed joint working arrangements would be delivered as well as the contingency plans in the event of the joint working arrangements not being realised. A report would be submitted to the December Executive Cabinet setting out the proposals and arrangements.

Chair